
   

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

Accommodation is Provided Upon Request 

 

Please Turn Off Cell Phones – Thank You 

 

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McCleary City Council 
 

AGENDA 

 

October 14, 2015 
 

o Flag Salute 

o Roll Call 

o Public Hearing  -     Revenue Sources 

o Public Comment -     Dru Garson – Greater Grays Harbor Inc. Presentation 

o Executive Session   

o Minutes:  -     Approval (Tab A) 

 

o Mayor’s Comments:    -     Discussion 

 

o Staff Reports:  -     Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B) 
- Todd Baun Staff Report (Tab C) 

- Staff Reports (Tab D) 

 

o Old Business:  -      IBEW Contract (Tab E) 

     

o New Business:   -     Greater Grays Harbor Service Contract (Tab F) 

- Jail Services Contract with Chehalis Tribe (Tab G) 

- FD 5 Interlocal Agreement (Tab H) 

- Itron Contract Extension (Tab I) 

 

 
o Ordinances:  -      

 

o Resolutions:  -      Jeff Catterlin Appreciation (Tab J) 

 

o Approval of Vouchers   

o Mayor/Council Comments 

o Public Comment 

o Executive Session   

o Adjournment 



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                      Wednesday, September 23, 2015

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Reed, Ator, Schiller, Catterlin and Peterson were in attendance.

ABSENT Mayor Dent was absent from the meeting. Mayor Pro Tem Brent Schiller chaired the meeting.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, George Crumb, and Chris Coker was 
present in Dan Glenn's absence.

PUBLIC HEARING None.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to approve 

the minutes from September 9, 2015. Motion Carried 4-0.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn provided a written report for the Council and Chris Coker is available, if they have 
any questions.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS None.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun provided a written report for the Council and is available, if they have any 
questions.

Todd Baun provided pictures of options for the entrance sign to McCleary for the Council and 
public to review.

Todd gave the Council a packet with two companies information that provide building official 
services on a contractual basis. The Council asked Todd to try to pursue more companies so 
they have more options to choose from.

IBEW DISCUSSION Tabled.

CCAP VENDOR AGREEMENT Coastal Community Action Program is a low-income home heating assistance program that 
helps residents during financial difficulties. They require a vendor agreement with the City, 

which does not involve any cost. It was moved by Councilmember Peterson, seconded by 

Councilmember Reed to authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement with Coastal 

Community Action Program (CCAP). Motion Carried 4-0.

TIB LED LIGHTING AWARD The City has been selected for the Relight Washington Program, which aims to reduce our 
streetlight operating costs while saving energy and renewing dated infrastructure. The City will 
benefit from lower rates after installation. The project will convert existing street lights to 

energy efficient LED street lights. It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by 

Councilmember Peterson to authorize the Mayor to sign the Relight Washington Grant 

Agreement. Motion Carried 4-0.

RESOLUTION 680, SOUL 
SOURCE WATER METERS

During the 2014 audit, the auditor recommended the City have a soul source resolution in 
place for the water meters, which are purchased through Ferguson Industries. Dan Glenn 

agreed and provided the resolution for Council's review. It was moved by Councilmember 

Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Reed to adopt Resolution 680 in relation to 

awarding of a contract; confirming the utilizing of sole source methodology for the 

acquisition of certain equipment, and making findings. Resolution Adopted 4-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT Jack Kohler commented on the traffic from the grocery store to the cemetery. He said there 
are speeding trucks in both directions making it unsafe. He also stated he does not agree with 
getting rid of the police department. He said the sheriff's department is short-handed and the 
response time will be long.



APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 40047 - 40110 including EFT's in the 
amount of $143,414.67.

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

approve the vouchers. Motion Carried 4-0.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

adjourn the meeting at 7:16 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, October 14, 2015 

at 7:00 pm. Motion Carried 4-0.

       
Mayor Gary Dent:                                                                        

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:                                                                        



















STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: October 9th, 2015 

Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 

 

    

2016 Budget 

 

We are still working on Expenditures for the 2016 Budget. 

 

Building Official Discussions 

 

I have another interested party in the Building Official duties.  I will be getting a proposal 

from them this week and hopefully have something to you at the Council Meeting.   

 

Tab C 





























































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

 

 

 A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE 

CONTRIBUTIONS OF JEFF CATTERLIN, SR. 

 

 

R E C I T A L S: 

 

  1.   A few weeks ago, Jeff Catterlin, Sr. submitted 

his resignation from his position on the City Council. 

  2.  The over four years he spent on the City Council 

was only a small portion of the years he has sought to serve 

the citizens of the City.  He served eleven years on the 

Planning Commission, several as its chair.  From the non-

governmental side, over the last thirty-six years he has also 

served the citizens through the operation, with his wife, 

April, of a business  into which a citizen may enter looking a 

bit “shaggy” and come out looking well coiffed. 

  3.  There is no question that the most recent period 

of time has been a very challenging time for Jeff, April, and 

his family as the result of the medical issues with which has 

had to and is dealing.  However, almost without exception 



 

 

those issues have not prevented him from continuing his 

involvement in the actions of the Council. 

  4.  Jeff is one who makes clear his positions on 

issues affecting the City’s operations, with which others have 

not necessarily agreed.  However, his approach is consistent 

with his indication of several years ago that his goals 

included seeking to control governmental costs and providing 

public services in what he felt would be the most cost 

efficient manner.   

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS BY THE 

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY, THE MAYOR SIGNING IN 

AUTHENTICATION THEREOF: 

  SECTION I: Given the many challenges he is now 

facing, the Council and Mayor understand fully Jeff’s decision 

to end his formal role in the City’s government.  However, 

they wish to thank Jeff for his commitment to doing what he 

believed to be right for the City and its citizens.  As to his 

spouse, April, and his family, they wish to thank you for the 

support you provided to Jeff through these months. 

  SECTION II: Whatever the future holds for Jeff, he 

can be certain that he will not be forgotten by those with 

whom he has served. 



 

 

  PASSED THIS ________ DAY OF 

________________________, 2015, by the City Council of the 

City of McCleary, and signed in authentication thereof this 

________ day of ___________________, 2015. 

     CITY OF McCLEARY: 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 

     D. GARY DENT, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________________ 

WENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney 


